OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

SEP 182018

To the Members of the California State Assembly:

[ am returning Assembly Bill 2258 without my signature.

Subject to an appropriation in the annual Budget Act, this bill requires the Strategic
Growth Council to establish and administer a grant program to fund various activities

performed by Local Agency Formation Commissions.

This new spending proposal should be evaluated in the annual budget process where it
can be weighed together with the state’s other spending priorities.

Sincerely,
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